



Kimberly Hill

Clinical Professor, Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences

CLINICAL OFFICE (PRIMARY)

- **Psychiatry**

401 Quarry Rd Ste 1317

MC 5722

Stanford, CA 94305

Tel (650) 498-9111 **Fax** (650) 724-9900

Bio

BIO

Dr. Hill received her Ph.D. in Clinical Psychology from Ohio University. She completed her doctoral internship at the Veterans Affairs Palo Alto Health Care System and postdoctoral fellowship in the Psychiatry Department at the Stanford University School of Medicine where she currently serves as a Clinical Professor. Dr. Hill has published articles and made presentations related to psychology training, pain management, serious mental illness including Post Traumatic Stress Disorder, and sexual dysfunction.

Dr. Hill's time is divided across clinical, research, administrative, and teaching domains. Her current clinical interests are varied including anxiety, mood disorders, relationship difficulties, and post-traumatic stress disorder. The bulk of her time is committed to psychology training as the Director of Clinical Training for the PGSP-Stanford PsyD. Consortium. On a national level, she currently serves as the Vice Chair of the Association of Psychology Postdoctoral and Internship Centers (APPIC).

CLINICAL FOCUS

- Clinical Psychology

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Clinical Professor, Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences

ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENTS

- Director of Clinical Training, PGSP-Stanford PsyD Consortium, (2012- present)
- Associate Director of Clinical Training, PGSP-Stanford PsyD Consortium, (2004-2012)

HONORS AND AWARDS

- Annual Chairman's Unsung Hero Award, Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences, Stanford University School of Medicine (2014)
- Annual Chairman's Leadership Award, Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences, Stanford University School of Medicine (2014)
- Mentor of the Year, Golden Apple Award, PGSP-Stanford PsyD Consortium (2014)

- Mentor of the Year, Golden Apple Award, PGSP-Stanford PsyD Consortium (2013)
- Mentor of the Year, Golden Apple Award, PGSP-Stanford PsyD Consortium (2011)
- Professor of the Year, Golden Apple Award, PGSP-Stanford PsyD Consortium (2009)

BOARDS, ADVISORY COMMITTEES, PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

- Vice Chair, Association for Psychology Postdoctoral and Internship Centers (2016 - present)

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Fellowship: Stanford University School of Medicine (2004) CA
- PhD Training: Ohio University (2002) OH
- Internship: Palo Alto VA Healthcare System (2001) CA

Teaching

GRADUATE AND FELLOWSHIP PROGRAM AFFILIATIONS

- Psychiatry and Behavioral Science (Fellowship Program)

Publications

PUBLICATIONS

- **Facilitation of Consultation and Communication Between Psychology Doctoral Programs and Internships** *TRAINING AND EDUCATION IN PROFESSIONAL PSYCHOLOGY*
Ponce, A. N., Aosved, A. C., Hill, K.
2021; 15 (3): 189-201
- **Recruitment and Selection in Health Service Psychology Postdoctoral Training: A Review of the History and Current Issues** *TRAINING AND EDUCATION IN PROFESSIONAL PSYCHOLOGY*
Bodin, D., Lemle, R. B., Goldberg, R. W., Perry-Parrish, C., Kuemmel, A., Schmidt, J. P., Roper, B. L., Hill, K. R., Williams, S. E., Siegel, W.
2018; 12 (2): 74–81
- **Psychotic-like Experiences, Symptom Expression, and Cognitive Performance in Combat Veterans With Posttraumatic Stress Disorder.** *Journal of nervous and mental disease*
Lindley, S. E., Carlson, E. B., Hill, K. R.
2014; 202 (2): 91-96
- **WOMEN WITH HYPOACTIVE SEXUAL DESIRE DISORDER COMPARED TO NORMAL FEMALES: A FUNCTIONAL MAGNETIC RESONANCE IMAGING STUDY** *NEUROSCIENCE*
Arnou, B. A., Millheiser, L., Garrett, A., Polan, M. L., Glover, G. H., Hill, K. R., Lightbody, A., Watson, C., Banner, L., Smart, T., Buchanan, T., Desmond, J. E.
2009; 158 (2): 484-502
- **The Efficacy of Cognitive Therapy, Interpersonal Therapy, and Related Psychotherapies for Depression: A Review by Treatment Phase** *Depression: Mind and Body*
Arnou, B., Hill, K.
2008; 4 (1): 15-27
- **A randomized, double-blind, placebo-controlled trial of augmentation topiramate for chronic combat-related posttraumatic stress disorder** *JOURNAL OF CLINICAL PSYCHOPHARMACOLOGY*
Lindley, S. E., Carlson, E. B., Hill, K.
2007; 27 (6): 677-681
- **Perceived self-efficacy and headache-related disability** *HEADACHE*
French, D. J., Holroyd, K. A., Pinell, C., Malinoski, P. T., O'Donnell, F., Hill, K. R.
2000; 40 (8): 647-656

- **Psychosocial correlates and impact of chronic tension-type headaches** *HEADACHE*
Holroyd, K. A., Stensland, M., Lipchik, G. L., Hill, K. R., O'Donnell, F. S., Cordingley, G.
2000; 40 (1): 3-16